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June 12, 2024 

AMENDMENT NO.: I 

TO 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.:  GPA-087-24 

FOR 

LAPTOPS 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes and response to an inquiry 
received from Bidder No. 4 dated June 06, 2024:  

CHANGES: 

1. Bid Opening Date is changed FROM 10:00 A.M., Thursday, June 13, 2024 (Chamoru
Standard Time; ChST) TO NOW READ 9:00 A.M., Thursday, June 20, 2024 (Chamoru
Standard Time; ChST).

2. REMOVE Page 3 of 35 and REPLACE with Page 3a of 35 (see attached):

Under Invitation for Bid, Instruction for Bidders, paragraph one has changed

FROM:

This bid shall be submitted in duplicate and sealed to the issuing office above no later than
(Time) 10:00 A.M., Date: 06/13/2024 and shall be publicly opened.  Bid submitted after the
time and date specified above shall be rejected.  See attached General Terms and
Conditions and Sealed Bid Solicitation for details.

TO NOW READ:

This bid shall be submitted in duplicate and sealed to the issuing office above no later than
(Time) 9:00 A.M., Date: 06/20/2024 and shall be publicly opened.  Bid submitted after the
time and date specified above shall be rejected.  See attached General Terms and
Conditions and Sealed Bid Solicitation for details.
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3. REMOVE Page 4 of 35 and REPLACE with Page 4a of 35 (see attached):

Under Specifications, Section A.7 is changed

FROM:

Ports: 1x RJ-45 Ethernet port, 2x Thunderbolt 4 (USB-C
3.2) ports, 2x USB ports, 1x HDMI 2.0 port, 1x Universal
audio port

TO NOW READ:

Ports: 1x RJ-45 Ethernet port, 2x Thunderbolt 4 (USB-C
3.2) ports, 2x USB-C ports, 1x HDMI 2.0 port, 1x Universal
audio port

RESPONSES: 

QUESTION: 
1. Relative to Item 1.0, "A.1 Processor: Intel Core i5-1345U": As Intel has recently come out with

a new generation of processors, will GPA accept an Intel Core Ultra 5 125H processor with 14
cores, 18 threads, 18MB Cache?

ANSWER: 
Yes.  GPA will accept the new generation Intel Core Ultra 5 125H Processor configuration. 

QUESTION: 
2. Relative to Item 1.0, "A.3 Video/Graphics: Intel Iris Xe Graphics": As Intel has recently released

a new generation of integrated graphic cards, will GPA accept Intel Arc Graphics?

ANSWER: 
Yes.  GPA will accept Intel ARC Graphics configuration. 

QUESTION: 
3. Relative to Item 1.0, "A.5 Memory: 16GB, 3200MHz LPDDR-4, (2x8GB)." Will GPA accept a

Small Outline DIMM (SODIMM) memory configuration?

ANSWER: 
Yes.  GPA will accept the SODIMM configuration. 

QUESTION: 
4. Relative to Item 1.0, "A.7 Ports: 1x RJ-45 Ethernet port, 2x Thunderbolt 4 (USB-C 3.2) ports,

2x USB ports, 1x HDMI 2.0 port, 1x Universal Audio port," Thunderbolt 4 and USB-C 3.2 are
two different USB protocols. Please clarify the specification:

a. Is GPA requesting a configuration of 2x Thunderbolt 4?
b. Is GPA requesting a configuration of 2x USB-C 3.2?
c. Is GPA requesting a configuration of 2x Thunderbolt 4 OR USB-C 3.2?
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ANSWER: 
a. Yes. 
b. Yes. 
c. Yes. 

 
QUESTION: 
5. Relative to Item 1.0, "A.12 Battery: 3 Cell 54Wh": Will GPA accept a configuration with a 

52.5Wh battery? 
 
ANSWER: 
 No.  GPA will not accept a 52.5Wh Battery. 
 
QUESTION: 
6. Relative to Item 1.0, "Delivery Requirement: 8 Weeks After Receipt of Order (ARO)": Will GPA 

accept a delivery time of 90 days ARO? 
 
ANSWER: 
 No.  The Delivery Requirement remains as is, 8 Weeks After Receipt of Order (ARO). 
 
QUESTION: 
7. Is this an indefinite quantity IFB? 
 
ANSWER: 
 No.  This is not an Indefinite Quantity IFB. 
 
QUESTION: 
8. Should GPA responses require further clarification for IFB specification clarity, will GPA accept 

followup questions to GPA responses? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Yes. Only pertaining to responses for issued amendments. 
 
QUESTION: 
9. We respectfully request an extension in the bid submission deadline to allow for adequate bid 

preparation time upon receipt of responses to questions. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Refer to CHANGES No. 1 and 2 above. 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
 
          JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 

 General Manager 
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INVITATION FOR BID

ISSUING OFFICE:
Guam Power Authority-Procurement Office 
1st. Floor, Room 101 
Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building 
688 Route 15 
Mangilao, Guam   96913 

Attn:  JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager 

          c/o JAMIE LYNN C. PANGELINAN 
          Supply Management Administrator 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.         DATE 
General Manager

DATE ISSUED: BID INVITATION NO.: GPA-087-24 

BID FOR:  LAPTOPS 

SPECIFICATION: SEE ATTACHED 

DESTINATION:  GUAM POWER AUTHORITY  

REQUIRED DELIVERY TIME:  8  Weeks After Receipt of Order (ARO) 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS:
INDICATE WHETHER:  INDIVIDUAL  PARTNERSHIP  CORPORATION 

INCORPORATED IN: 

This bid shall be submitted in duplicate and sealed to the issuing office above no later than (Time) ,
 and shall be publicly opened.  Bid submitted after the time and date specified above shall be 

rejected.  See attached General Terms and Conditions and Sealed Bid Solicitation for details.

The undersigned offers and agrees to furnish within the time specified, the articles and services at the price stated opposite 
the respective items listed on the schedule provided, unless otherwise specified by the bidder.  In consideration to the 
expense of the Government in opening, tabulating, and evaluating this and other bids, and other considerations, the 
undersigned agrees that this bid remain firm and irrevocable within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date 
opening to supply any or all of the items which prices are quoted. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER: SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON 
AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS BID: 

AWARD:   CONTRACT NO.:    AMOUNT:  DATE: 

ITEM NO(S). AWARDED: 

CONTRACTING OFFICER: 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.              DATE 
General Manager

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR: SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON 

GPA Rev. 09/2022

AMENDMENT NO.: I  
Page 3a of 35

05/30/2024
06/06/2024

9:00 A.M.
Date: 06/20/2024*
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